

**EXHIBIT 5**

Deleted text is [bracketed]. New text is underlined.

**Nasdaq MRX Rules**

\* \* \* \* \*

**[2. Administration**

**Rule 200. Establishment of Committees**

The Chief Executive Officer and President, with the approval of the Board, shall appoint any committee members that are not Directors to committees established upon delegated authority by the Board as set forth in the By-Laws, or established by the Chief Executive Officer and President pursuant to authority delegated to him by the Board.

**Rule 201. Removal of Committee Members**

The Chief Executive Officer and President may, with the approval of the Board, remove any committee member for refusal, neglect, or inability to discharge such committee member's duties.

**Rule 202. Committee Procedures**

Except as otherwise provided in the By-Laws, the Rules or resolution of the Board, each committee shall determine its own time and manner of conducting its meetings, and the vote of a majority of the members of a committee present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee. Committees may act informally by written consent of all of the members of the committee.

**Rule 203. General Duties and Powers of Committees**

Each committee shall administer the provisions of the By-Laws and the Rules pertaining to matters within its jurisdiction. Each committee shall have such other powers and duties as may be delegated to it by the Board. Each committee is subject to the control and supervision of the Board.]

\* \* \* \* \*

**BY-LAWS OF NASDAQ MRX, LLC**

\* \* \* \* \*

**Article I DEFINITIONS**

\* \* \* \* \*

(w) "Non-Industry Director" means a Director (excluding Staff Directors) who is (i) a Public Director; (ii) an officer, director, or employee of an issuer of securities listed on

[the]a national securities exchange operated by the Company or one of its affiliates; or (iii) any other individual who would not be an Industry Director.

(x) "Non-Industry member" means an Exchange Review Council member or a member of any other committee appointed by the Board who is (i) a Public member; (ii) an officer or employee of an issuer of securities listed on [the]a national securities exchange operated by the Company or one of its affiliates; or (iii) any other individual who would not be an Industry member.

\* \* \* \* \*

(z) "Public Director" means a Director who has no material business relationship with a broker or dealer, the Company or its affiliates, or FINRA. For the avoidance of doubt, a director of an issuer of securities listed on a national securities exchange operated by the Company or one of its affiliates shall not be precluded from being considered a "Public Director" solely on the basis of such directorship.

(aa) "Public member" means an Exchange Review Council member or a member of any other committee appointed by the Board who has no material business relationship with a broker or dealer, the Company or its affiliates, or FINRA. For the avoidance of doubt, a director of an issuer of securities listed on a national securities exchange operated by the Company or one of its affiliates shall not be precluded from being considered a "Public member" solely on the basis of such directorship.

\* \* \* \* \*

**Article III BOARD OF DIRECTORS**

\* \* \* \* \*

Section 2. Qualifications

(a) The number of Non-Industry Directors, including at least one Public Director and at least one [issuer]Director representative [(or if the Board consists of ten or more Directors, at least two issuer representatives)]of issuers and investors, shall equal or exceed the sum of the number of Industry Directors and Member Representative Directors to be elected under the terms of the LLC Agreement. A Director may not be subject to a statutory disqualification.

(b) No change.

\* \* \* \* \*

Section 5. Committees Composed Solely of Directors

(a) – (b) No change.

(c) The Board shall appoint a Regulatory Oversight Committee. The Committee shall oversee the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's regulatory and self-regulatory organization responsibilities; assess the Company's regulatory performance; and assist the Board and other committees of the Board in reviewing the regulatory plan and the overall effectiveness of the Company's regulatory functions. In furtherance of its functions, the Regulatory Oversight Committee shall (A) review the Company's regulatory budget and specifically inquire into the adequacy of resources available in the budget for regulatory activities; (B) meet regularly with the Chief Regulatory Officer in executive session; and (C) be informed about the compensation and promotion or termination of the Chief Regulatory Officer and the reasons therefor. The Regulatory Oversight Committee shall consist of at least three members, each of whom shall be a Public Director and an "independent director" as defined in Rule 5605 of the Rules of [t]The [NASDAQ]Nasdaq Stock Market LLC.

\* \* \* \* \*